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« GBCK INTERNATIONAL INC. / #P10000018449

Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Richard Saba [rsaba@rsabalaw.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, March 16, 2010 11:24 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: GBCK INTERNATIONAL INC. / #P10000018449

T TT—

Please change the mailing address to:
180 Triple Diamond Blvd., Suite 3
North Venice, Flerida 34275

Thank you.

Richard D. Saba

Richard D. Saba, P.A.
2033 Main Street, Suite 303
Sarasota, Florida 34237

Ph: (941) 952-0990

Fx: (941) 954-0361

email: rsaba@rsabalaw.com

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is attarney-client privileged communication,

werk product, proprietary nature, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure and intended only for the use of the
addressee or the person reponsible for delivering this mail message to an addressee. You are hereby notified that reading,

copying, or distributing this message is prohibited. [f you receive this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the

sender and take the necessary steps to delete this message completely from your computer system.
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